

Below is a story starter. Copy it down on the back of your quiz and then continue the story however you want. Spelling and other convention errors are not a concern. (Really. It is a draft. Do not sweat it.) We will use this as a way to play with parts of speech.

When everyone is done with the quiz, the noise level can go up. Thank you for your understanding. Cheers—Wittwer

Story Starter:

I fell in the swamp on the Fourth of July. All winter I'd been thinking about Annelise and looking forward to the summer when I'd see her again at the beach. Then Mom and Dad took me to Europe instead.

Becomes...

I crashed landed on the moon during the rise of our second sun. All semester I was worrying about my drill sergeant and thinking about out travel to Ito when I would have to pass the final flight test at base camp. Then Serg and Marvin shook me out of my daydream.

- Comment [EU1]: subject
- Comment [EU2]: verb
- Comment [EU3]: location
- Comment [EU4]: time
- Comment [EU5]: longer time
- Comment [EU6]: long thought
- Comment [EU7]: future thought
- Comment [EU8]: return to present moment